
  
Draft 

Neenah-Menasha Fire Rescue 
Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, April 28, 2009 
3rd Floor Council Chambers – City of Menasha 

 
 
Ald. Stevenson called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Present:  Ald. Wisneski, Stevenson, Hendricks, Benner, Lange and Ahles. 
 
Also Present:  Chief Vander Wyst, Director Easker and Administrative Assistant Theisen. 
 
The Committee welcomed Ald. Benner to the Committee. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  The Committee reviewed the minutes from March 24, 2009.  MSC 
Lange/Wisneski, Stevenson, Hendricks, Lange and Ahles, voting aye and Benner 
abstain to approve the minutes from March 24, 2009.   
 
Month End Budget Report:  The Committee reviewed the March 2009 month end budget 
report.  MSC Wisneski/Hendricks to accept and place on file the March 2009 month 
end budget report, all voting aye. 
 
Monthly End Activity Report:  The Committee reviewed the March 2009 month end 
activity report. Chief Vander Wyst noted in March training continued with AC Sipin, the 
busy season for inspections has started and staff is currently working on grant 
applications.  He also noted that we would have an ISO audit on May 4, 2009.  This does 
affect the insurance ratings for the Cities of Neenah and Menasha.  We are currently a 
rating of “3”.   We have not had an audit since the merger of NMFR.  MSC 
Lange/Wisneski to accept the March 2009 activity report and place on file, all voting 
aye. 
 
City of Neenah Open Burning Ordinance #1387 and City of Menasha Sec.5-2-7:  Both 
ordinances were reviewed by the Committee.  Chief Vander Wyst explained the changes 
are to make the ordinance more clear and consistent. This will help our Fire Officers with 
enforcement of the ordinance.  Ald. Wisneski said a letter or recommendation needs to be 
done for Menasha Common Council that states the fee should remain at $15.00 for the 
Council to review. MSC Wisneski/Hendricks to recommend both City Councils make 
the recommended changes to Ordinance #1387 and Menasha Sec.5.2.7 and 
recommend that both City Council’s keep the fee at $15.00, all voting aye.  
 
MSC Benner/Hendricks to reconsider Ordinance #1387 and Menasha Sec. 5.2.7 
burning ordinances and the recommended fee structure for further discussion, all 
voting aye. 
 
Ald. Benner said he reviewed the ordinances and had questions.  He asked in 1C of both 
ordinances why this is limited to multi-family dwellings and not multi-family and single- 
family. Chief Vander Wyst said Wisconsin Administrative Code, Department of 



Commerce, Comm 14, sets this and we do not have jurisdiction of single-family 
residences.   
 
Ald. Benner asked about the definition of an in-ground fire pit (#4 – Menasha and 2B – 
Neenah) and definition of non-combustible and asked if there should be a width 
definition added to the ordinance.  Chief Vander Wyst said as long as it is non-
combustible and there is enough of a width in the border the Fire Officer’s would use 
common sense for enforcement of the ordinance.  The Committee decided they felt 
comfortable with the Fire Officer’s making the judgment call. The Committee did note 
there was some duplication in the language. MSC Hendricks/Lange to amend both 
ordinances #2E in Neenah and #7 in Menasha and deleting the duplication of the 
sentence of the definition, all voting aye. 
 
Ald. Benner asked about item #10 (Menasha) and #H (Neenah) and the intent of LP gas.  
Ald. Wisneski noted this was original language from both ordinances.  Chief Vander 
Wyst said the intent is to define that they cannot use LP as an accelerant.  Ald. Benner 
said his thought is that people may use the new LP fire pits or grills for burning other 
materials that are not appropriate.  Ald. Hendricks asked how this would be enforced if 
we were called.  Chief Vander Wyst said if someone is using LP accelerant to burn 
flammable materials then they are not following the ordinance and will be told to 
extinguish the fire.  Ald. Ahles said the intent of the ordinance is to make sure someone is 
not using a gas grill type of device and throwing wood onto it to burn so they think they 
don’t need a permit.  We would enforce it as saying the gas grill is for cooking and not to 
burn wood and then a permit would be needed.  MSC Benner/Hendricks change the 
wording be to “LP gas devices shall only be used per the manufacturers listing 
instructions and the LP gas as an accelerant for other flammable materials would be 
removed from the ordinance for both City Ordinances, all voting aye. 
 
Ald. Benner asked if item #11 (Menasha) and 2I (Neenah) should have a better definition 
of a “large bucket” and maybe we should set the expectation of what we want to see, such 
as the number of gallons of water in a bucket.   Ald. Ahles said the information in the 
ordinance consists of language “but not limited to”.  He said the intent is to have 
adequate fire suppression.  He also said there is language that the person who has the fire 
is also liable for any damages their fire causes.  If they do not have adequate fire 
suppression for their fire then they are liable for this.  Chief Vander Wyst said the Officer 
who responds to the complaint would make the determination of adequate fire 
suppression.  The intent was to give the person examples of fire suppression where there 
was no previous language. 
 
Discussion was held about #14 (Menasha) and 2L (Neenah) and if there is a fee structure 
for NMFR’s costs.  Chief Vander Wyst said this will be determined by the resources that 
are used to extinguish the fire and would be determined on a case-by-case basis.  The 
person involved would be billed for actual NMFR costs. 
 
Ald. Benner said #15 (Menasha) and 2M (Neenah) and asked if the applicant signs that 
they will comply and is it appropriate for the Clerk to be responsible for this task.  Chief 



Vander Wyst said the person signs the application and they are given a copy of the 
ordinance.  The Clerk’s have them review the ordinance before the application is signed 
and completed.  Ald. Stevenson said if the person does not sign and agree to the terms of 
the ordinance then they will not be issued the permit. 
 
Discussion was held on the intent of #17 (Menasha) and 2O (Neenah).  Chief Vander 
Wyst said the intent is that they can show this on demand. 
 
Discussion was held about #18 (Menasha) and 2P (Neenah) and who can demand that a 
fire be put out.  Chief Vander Wyst said only NMFR or the Police Department could 
make the demand that a fire be put out.   
 
Ald. Benner said item #20 (Menasha) and 2R (Neenah) said this should be defined as 
“First Class Mail” instead of regular mail.  MSC Benner/Lange to remove the word 
“regular” to “First Class”, all voting aye. 
 
Ald. Benner felt #2 (Menasha) and 2C (Neenah) should have permits and questioned if a 
fee should be applied.  He felt there should be documentation provided that a permit was 
issued..  Ald. Wisneski asked if we received any requests.  Chief Vander Wyst said there 
have been some requests for burning grass and we do turn them down. He also noted that 
these requests are very rare. There have been some requests for burning of ditches and 
this cannot be approved by us.  It has to be approved by the DNR.  Ald. Ahles said the 
intent of it is that we have a tool to enforce and clarification.  Chief Vander Wyst asked 
that this be left in and this is a way for us to enforce burning.   
 
Discussion was held on ceremonial fires #3 (Menasha).  Ald. Ahles feels this should be 
left in because if there are conditions where no one should burn (dry season) then the 
decision is left up to the Chief to make.  Ald. Benner said he agrees with this but said 
there should be a permit that is issued.  Ald. Ahles said the ordinance states there has to 
be written approval.  Chief Vander Wyst said we do have an internal document that is 
used for approval and there is no need for a permit. 
 
MSC Lange/Wisneski to recommend both Common Council’s approve Ordinance 
#1387 and Menasha Sec.5-2-7 with the amendments and recommend that both City 
Council’s keep the fee at $15.00, all voting aye.  
 
6:35 p.m.  Ald Lange had to leave the meeting. 
 
Update on Staff Car Purchase:  Chief Vander Wyst updated the Committee that he 
purchased a 2008 Chevy Impala for $14,900 and it has 13,000 miles.   
 
Grant Updates:  Chief Vander Wyst handed out a memo that summarizes the grants that 
we have and/or are applying for.  Ald. Wisneski asked about stimulus money for new 
stations.  Chief Vander Wyst said there is no information available at this time and we 
expect this information to be released in July of 2009. 
 



Ald. Benner asked about the status of the Driver’s Simulator.  Chief Vander Wyst said 
we are close to purchasing a simulator and we were able to work with two manufacturers 
for a simulator.  We have worked with one and were able to get the price reduced for a 
simulator to $169,000. This would reduce the match for everyone.  Ald. Benner asked 
about start up costs and if this is included in the costs. Chief Vander Wyst said the start 
up costs and the one-year warranty is all included in the costs.  Ald. Benner asked for 
written confirmation on the training and start up costs before the purchase.   
 
Ald. Stevenson asked for more information on the platform truck. Chief Vander Wyst 
said we have budgeted for a new platform truck in the 2013 capital equipment budget and 
we are trying to save money by applying for this grant.  Ald. Hendricks asked for the 
costs savings by buying it early.  Director Easker said we have budgeted $1.1 million for 
the replacement of the vehicle in 2013.  
 
Ald. Benner asked the intent for the smoke detector and fire inspection grant program.  
This would be done by the Department and would not have a cost for the homeowners.  
This would not be available for landlords.  Ald. Benner asked about the interconnected 
smoke detectors and throught it should be part of the program. 
 
Update on Discussions with Surrounding Communities on Fire Protection:  Chief Vander 
Wyst said the City of Appleton is interviewing for an interim Chief.  He also said the 
Town of Clayton sent back a 2nd version of a draft agreement.  He said he did make 
changes to this and sent back another draft agreement for their review.  He will continue 
to keep everyone updated.   
 
MSC Ahles/Wisneski to adjourn at 6:50 p.m., all voting aye. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Len Vander Wyst 
Chief 
 
LV/tt 
 
 


	MSC Lange/Wisneski to recommend both Common Council’s approve Ordinance #1387 and Menasha Sec.5-2-7 with the amendments and recommend that both City Council’s keep the fee at $15.00, all voting aye. 

